
From: Stuart Maxwell <smaxwell@cfmeu.org>  
Sent: Friday, 17 September 2021 4:31 PM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: AM2021/54 - Draft Determinations  
 
Dear Associate, 
 
Further to the publication of the draft determinations for the Stage 2, Group 1 awards on 13th 
September 2021, the CFMMEU has checked the draft determinations for the construction awards 
and identified that in the draft determinations for the Joinery and Building Trades Award 2020 and 
the Mobile Crane Hiring Award 2020 there is no variation to clause 7.2 in the respective awards. The 
draft determinations should include a variation to delete the 2nd row of the table appearing in clause 
7.2 (i.e. the reference to clause 12 in the Joinery and Building Trades Award 2020 and the reference 
to clause 9.7(g) in the Mobile Crane Hiring Award 2020). 
 
Regards, 
 
Stuart Maxwell 
Senior National Industrial Officer 

------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 
Construction & General Division, National Office 
Level 1, 1 Miller Lane, Pyrmont, NSW 2009 
T:  02 8524 5800  F: 02 8524 5801   
----------------------------------------------------------------- 
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